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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

——— e ——
From: Motor Claim - Il <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 9 April 2019 11:40 AM
To: Yvonne; 'sur@lkkauto.com’; Admin-D (LKKAuto)
Cc: Zuhaidah Samsuri
Subject: RE: India Insured SHA7631H [EAL.2019.6266.MK.ya - SKG4215D]
Attachments: 190409-GIA report of SKG4215D(new).pdf

Dear Sir/ Mdm

This Pre-Repair Survey is on Without Prejudice Basis.

THIRD PARTY VEHICLE NO. : SKG4215D
[T INSURED VEHICLE NO. ; SHA7631H
DATE OF LOSS : 06.04.19

We acknowledge receipt of your email.

In compliance to Pre-Action Protocol for NIMA cases, we note that

We disagree to the list of motor surveyors that you have proposed.

Therefore, we have appointed our surveyor LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS to conduct the pre-repair survey.
This claim is handled by Alda.

Please let us have your client’s accident report and repair estimate for our appointed surveyor to conclude his

report.

“*We would like to conduct a re-survey after spray painting. Please contact our su rveyor to arrange,
**Surveyor kindly upload this assignment to Merimen.

Thank You.

Best Regards,
Gabriel Wee

. INDIA
(=) . ]NTER.NATIONAL
[NsurRANCE
SINGAPORYE
Serving the regron since 1987
64 Cecil Street; #05 - |0B Building
Singapore 049711

Tel: 6347 6100, Ext — 248

From: Yvonne [mailto:yvonne@ealc.com.sg]

Sent: 09 April, 2019 9:52 AM

To: Motor Claim - Ill <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>

Subject: India Insured SHA7631H [EAL.2019.6266.MK.ya - SKG4215D]

Qur ref : 2019.6266.MK.ya - SKG4215D
Your ref :SHA7631H



PLEASE REPLY VIA EMAIL (yvonne@ealc.com.sg)

India International Insurance Pte Ltd For vour information only

64 Cecil Street, Owner of SHA7631H

#04/#05 |10B Building, Comfort Transporation Pte Ltd
Singapore 049711 383 Sin Ming Drive

Attn: Motor Claims Department GAS Building

NOTICE OF ACCIDENT Singapore 575717

Dear Sir/Madam,

CLAIMANT: QUALITY LEASING PRIVATE LIMITED
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKG4215D & SHA7631H ON 06 APRIL 2019 ALONG DUNEARN ROAD INTO LINDEN DRIVE AT ABOUT 0220 HOURS

We are instructed by QUALITY LEASING PRIVATE LIMITED to notify you (the insurer of SHA7631H) of a road traffic accident on 06 APRIL 2019
ALONG DUNEARN ROAD INTO LINDEN DRIVE AT ABOUT 0220 HOURS involving our client’s vehicle registration number SKG4215D and vehicle
registration number SHA7631H driven by your insured at the material time.

A copy of the Singapore accident statement /traffic police report filed is enclosed.

As a result of the accident, our client’s vehicle SKG4215D has been damaged. Before our client proceed to repair the damaged vehicle:

1. Please let us know within 2 working days of your receipt of this notice whether you would like to conduct a pre-repair survey of the
vehicle; and
2. Please forward a copy of your insured’s report.

Our client proposes to use one of the motor surveyors named below to conduct the joint pre-repair survey as a single joint expert:

3. Dennis Yap Teck Wee - Pal's Appraiser Pte Ltd

If we do not receive any reply from you within the stipulated timeline, our client shall proceed to repair the vehicle without further reference
to you.

Regards,
Yvonne Ang

East Asia Law Corporation
No. 133 New Bridge Road, #10-02 Chinatown Point, Singapore 059413
Tel: 63232565 Fax: 63232373

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged.
If you are not the addressee or to whom it is intended, you may not copy, forward, disclose or use any part of it.

If you have received this message in error, please delete the message and all copies from your system and notify the sender immediately by
return e-mail.

Kindly note that by submitting this claim to us, you are deemed to have agreed to us collecting, using,
disclosing and processing your personal data, sharing your personal data with our service providers (located
both inside and outside Singapore) and/or with other insurers in the general insurance industry, including
the General Insurance Association of Singapore. This enables us to ensure proper processing, handling
and/or dealing with your claim, which includes investigating the said claim, and complying with applicable
laws. If you do not agree to the same, kindly let us know immediately.

DISCLAIMER:

This email is intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed.

It may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information.

If you are not the person for whom this e-mail was intended, or if this e-mail has reached
you by mistake, please delete it immediately and inform us of the error and also be hereby
notified that any use, distribution, transmission, printing, copying or dissemination

of this information in any way or in any manner is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.
Internet communications may not be entirely secure or accurate as information could be
intercepted, corrupted, lost, delayed or contain viruses.

Therefore, we do not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the content of this
message or any delay in delivery which may arise as a result of Internet transmission

or any modification.



Print this email only if it is absolutely necessary and help in preservation of environment.
India International Insurance Pte Ltd.
Registration No. 198703792-K



Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Yvonne <yvonne@ealc.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 9 April 2019 11:46 AM

To: Motor Claim - IlI; 'sur@lkkauto.com'’; Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Cc: Zuhaidah Samsuri

Subject: PRI: India Insured SHA7631H [EAL.2019.6266.MK.ya - SKG4215D]
Our ref :2019.6266.MK.ya - SKG4215D

Your ref : SHA7631H

PLEASE REPLY VIA EMAIL (yvonne@ealc.com.sg)

India International Insurance Pte Ltd | Surveyor from M/s India International Insurance Pte Ltd

64 Cecil Street, Vehicle SKG4215D inspected as follows by Name:

#04/#05 108 Building, Before repair Parts removed After repair

Singapore 049711

Attn: Motor Claims Department

2 DAYS' PRE-REPAIR NOTICE Signature Signature Signature
Date/ Time: Date/ Time: Date/ Time:

Dear Sir/Madam,

NOTICE TO THIRD PARTY INSURERS FOR PRE-REPAIR NOTICE

CLAIMANT: QUALITY LEASING PRIVATE LIMITED

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKG4215D & SHA7631H ON 06 APRIL 2019 ALONG DUNEARN ROAD INTO LINDEN DRIVE AT ABOUT 0220 HOURS
We refer to the above matter wherein we are instructed to act for QUALITY LEASING PRIVATE LIMITED, the owner of vehicle no. SKG4215D.

There is no agreement to the surveyors proposed by parties.

Our client's vehicle SKG4215D is available as follows, please call prior appointment for the pre-repair inspection:

M/s Xinya Auto Services Pte Ltd
Blk 1002 Bukit Merah Lane 3
#01-75

Singapore 159719

Contact: Sharon - 9788 2224

Please arrange for the pre-repair inspection on the damaged vehicle within 2 working days from the time of notification, excluding Saturdays,
Sundays and public holidays.

Regards,
Yvonne Ang

East Asia Law Corporation
No. 133 New Bridge Road, #10-02 Chinatown Paint, Singapore 059413
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
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DAREINNE Rahsta FEnaniing

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner ID Type: Company
Owner ID: 2796G
Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.: SKG4215D
Vehicle to be Exported: No

Intended Deregistration Date: 11 Apr 2019
Vehicle Make: VOLvVO

Vehicle Model:

S60T4 1.6 AT ABS D/AB 2WD 4DRTC

Primary Colour: Red

Manufacturing Year: 2012

Engine No.: B4164T1092548
Chassis No.: YV1FS48HBC2143615
Maximum Power Qutput: 132.0kW (177 bhp)
Open Market Value: $35,461.00
Original Registration Date: 31Aug2012

First Registration Date: 31Aug2012
Transfer Count: 2

Actual ARF Paid: $35,461.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: Yes

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 30 Aug 2022

PARF Rebate Amount: $23,049.00
Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 30 Aug 2022

COE Category: A -Car (1600cc & below)
COE Period(Years): 10

QP Paid: $66,889.00

COE Rebate Amount: $22,637.00

Total Rebate Amount: $45,686.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 11 Apr 2019

OK
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4/11/2019 Used Volvo S60 Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

(1

sGCARMART.CON Login  Sign up

New Cars Used Car Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources

ANNOUNCING 88 Motor Trading 88: | 7 5

as sgCarMart Premium_Dealer for the 5% Consecutive Year

Post an Advertisement  C'25sic PromolBest DealiFast Selling!Hurry Down Now! \r('(i HIN LUNG AUTO
| it yourself! Advertise it at just v 30 years
Sy ; - ’ - s HoBee Crong of cor sa

$58 until it's SOLD! One Stop Car Hub

o : Finance, Insurance, Workshop e
Cl C t . »
sosic Lred New and Used Cars ‘

Post an Ag Advertiser Login Ways of Selling
| Browse by Category v [Sort by Date Posted ¥ | [ 20 results/page ¥ |
7 vehicles Voﬁssn_ - - - | ; d 52 N
Model Price Depreciation Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type
Volvo S60 Any Any 2012 Ary Any Any Available
Volvo S60 T4 $41,800 $8,800 fyr 12-Jan-2012 1,596 cc 139,000 km Luxury Available

Low Mileage. Good Condition. Nice Car Plate Number(112), High Scarp Value + Car Bady = $37k, Low Interest Rate. Call/SMS For More Detalls.

Posted: 25-Mar-2019 Tags: 2012 Volvo 560, 2012 volvo $60, Volvo S60, volva $60, Volvo, 560, $60, Used Volvo

Volvo S60 T4 46,800 $10,140 /yr 2B8-Feb-2012 1,596 cc - Luxury Available
Elegant Volvo S60, Renowned For Safety, Serviced By Agent, Very Well Maintained, Easy Financing, Flexible In-house Loan Packages Available.

Prime Motor & Leasing
Posted: 06-Apr-2019  Tags: 2012 Volve S0, 2012 volvo 60, Volvo 560, volvo s60, Violvo, 560, 560, Used Volvo

Volvo S60 T4 546,800 $10,060 fyr 28-Feb-2012 1,596 cc 85,000 km Luxury Available

No Repair Needed, Perfect Engine Condition, Clean And Pristine Interior, Low Mileage Done At 85,000km, Price Negotiable, View The Car At Our
Showroom.

Motor Universe Credit Pte Ltd
Posted: 28-Feb-2019  Tags: 2012 Vaolvo 560, 2012 volvo 60, Volvo S60, volvo $60, Vialvo, 560, &60, Used Valvo

Volvo S60 T4 $53,800 $12,180 fyr 28-Mar-2012 1,596 cc 108,000 km Luxury Available

Only 1 Owner, Low Mileage, Immaculate Condition And In Showroom Condition, Buy With Extra Peace Of Mind! High Paper Value, Selling Near Export
Price, High Trade In Welcome, In House And Bank Loan Aval...

Posted: 29-Mar-2019  Tags: 2012 Volvo 560, 2012 volvo s60, Volvo 560, volvo s60, Volvo, 560, s60, Used Valvo

Car Buying Car Selling Car Ownership —
l:il(llli'll_[ilrrldtl"_.f

_For Sale!

Car Aftermarket On The Move Lifestyle

Volvo S60 T4 $50,900 $10,220 fyr 10-Jul-2012 1,596 cc 76,500 km Luxury Available
One Owner, Loan Available, Extremely Well Maintained, Genuine Mileage With Service Record, Whatsapp For Consignment Unit.

Prem Roy Motoring
Posted: 01-Apr-2019  Tags: 2012 Volvo S60, 2012 volvo s60, Volvo S60, volve s60, Volva, S60, 60, Used Valve

Volvo S60 T4 %$58,800 $12,040 Jyr 31-0ct-2012 1,596 cc 105,000 km Luxury Available
No Repair Needed, Perfect Engine Condition, Clean And Pristine Interior, Price Negotiable, View The Car At Our Showroom.

Motor Universe Credit Pte Ltd
Posted: 14-Mar-2019  Tags: 2012 Volvo 560, 2012 volvo sb0, Volvo S60, volvo s60, Volve, 560, s60, Used Vioivo

Volvo S60 T4 $54,800 $10,570 fyr 12-Dec-2012 1,596 cc 102,000 km Luxury Available

ttps://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?ORD=RGD_ASC&MOD=Volvo S60&RPG=20&VEH=0&RGD=20128AVL=2
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MMOV18045246 / Mova Automative Pte Ltd - Bukit Merah
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 08/04/2018 11:55
SUBMITTED BY: Monitha Gunasekaran

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE
1. Please report currectlg the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.
2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/ar the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies to

repudiate policy liability.

4, The issue and acceplance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance companies.
5. Any false raporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

B. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee, be made avallable upon application by Interested parties.

7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the report being made available

aforasaid,
ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report 08/04/2019 11:55
Date Of Accident 06/04/2019 02:20
Exact Location Of Accident ALONG DUNEARN RD INTO LINDEN DRIVE
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
Vehicle Registration Number SKG4215D

Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner
Co Reg No

Email Address

Mobile Phone No
Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number

Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Caontact Number

EMail Address

QUALITY LEASING PRIVATE LIMITED
201312796G
SHARONSOON5404@GMAIL.COM

OFFICE-NOPHONE

VOLVO
S60 T4 1.6 AT ABS D/AB 2WD 4DR TC

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

TOKIO MARINE INSURANCE SINGAPORE LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

18-MJ000980-R00

ON Sl YUAN, JOAB
S$9020041J

12/06/1990

INDOOR

24/07/2015

3 YEARS AND 8 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-81791484

NOEMAIL

Page 1 of 14



BLK 292A BUKIT BATOK EAST AVENUE 6
#08-208

Postcode 651292
Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OTHER - HIRER

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle -

Address

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
Weather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY

Other Information
Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO

Number of vehicles (including own vehicle)

invelved in the accident 2
Was any body injured in the Accident? NO
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by NO
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES
| have been approached by unknown person(s) NO
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 1
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? NO
If Yes,Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO
If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment? YES
Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NO
Was there any audio recorded? NO
Vehicle Registration Number SHATE631H

Vehicle Make/Model/Colour

Detalls Of Properties

Vehicle Category TAXI
Name of Driver

NRIC/Passport Number

Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name

Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Page 2 of 14



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN

IMPOR N

1 Please report conrectly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process,
2. This Form must be co

3 Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any willul misrep ion or withholding of material
facts may allow insurance companies to repudiate policy liability.

4. The issue snd acceptance of this Form by @ comp 1w pat an ad v of policy nabiiny en tne part of the insurance
companies,

5 Ing ma d to Paolice fot In 4

6. The report will be fi jed by the | of the GIA 3 Centre established by the G I e
Agsociation of Singapore (GIA) for archiving and Lhat coples of this re-porl. will for 3 fee be made avallable upon application by
Iinterested partles

7. 8y the lodgment of this report (o he Insurers, you hereby content 1o the archivirg of this report at the centre and 1o coples of
the report being made available aloresant.

8. Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (FOPA)

| undersiand, ac

()

(b}

(5]

g, agres and that:

My insurer, my workshop and the G I A ian of Singapere [“GIA™) may/are permitted 1o collect, use,
disciose and/or process my personal data/personal infermation set out in this [form] and any other personal informarnon
provided by me or possessed by my insurer (collectively the “Personal Information”) and disciose and transfler such
Personal Informatian to all insurer(s) who have insured vehicie(s) invalved in this accident (all insurer(s) who have insured
vehicle(s) Involved in this accident shall be callectively referred to as the “Insurers”), the (nsurers’ lawyers/law firms, the
Maonetary Authority of Singapote and any relevant government agency/authority [such as the palice), for the ourposels)
ol

{1} processing, handling and/or dealing with my cdims including the settlement of the claims and any recessary
Investigations relating to the claims;

() investigating the accident andfor my claims:
(iti} carrying out andfor dealing with my instructions or respanding to any engquiries by me;

(hv) admiristering my claims (including the mailing of corresp &5, TeRoris Of notices 1o me,
which could involve disclosure of certain mrwnal data about me 1o bring abnm delivery of the same as well a3 on the
external cover of enveiopes/mail packagas). and/or

{v) complying with applicabile law n admir . or 'R ling and/or dealing with my claims (collectvely the
"Purposet”|

2l insurer(s) who have insured vehicle{s) involved in this accident and the Inturers' lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted
1o eollect, use, discless and/ar process my Persenal Information for one or mote of the above Purposes; and

myy Personal Information may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/ar GIA to their third party service providers or
agentslindluding their lawyers/law firms), which may be sited outside ol Singapore, Tor one or more of the above Purposes

{dl  my Personal infarmation will also be collected ang used to compile elaims histary for the purpose of fraud detectian
g ang B in present and ali future claimy,
(€] theinformation so collecten undcr [d) above may be shared / disclosed;
(1} 1o all ingurers and/or any ather third parties that assist in evalusting, investigating, controlling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and government agencies as reasonably required for the purposes stated, or
(i} for camplying with requirements undes any regulations, laws or court orders.
Mi.whnidcr's Signatute . Diriver's Sdlmture Rtpmtlng- Centre Personnel's Signature
Date & Time (It driver s not ihe policyhdldier) Namu:

Daie & Time NHIC/FIN No,

Page 3 of 14



Sketch Plan Pg. 2

SKETCH PLAN
}\‘_ SKG\L{)—,[SP in
L. SHA 3630k

T Dl Posd

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

weesere QUG H2LIC D sccoemronteamwe o /i1l 09 0y 10 A
CONTACT NUMBER: ﬂnq Mj(—f E-MAIL ADDRESS. l};mb_ﬁ‘\ é”\n‘m;!. fpn

s el ng\j“.DunMn Dmll_-fu.my ato Lwndea Prive

[ _wag ;Lmy alonr Dungam ﬂnm‘JﬂmM Lindes Diive lden |
the Aaxi SHA T621H  cuw.. Jrum }i‘lw&\j ot a vy Wk syeed”

ol o Jehich

NOTE: PLEASE NOTE THAT YOUR INSURER MAY HAVE 14 DAYS TIME FRAME FOR YOU TO SUBMIT AN

OWN DAMAGE CLAIM UNDER YOUR OWN POLICY. PLEASE CHECK YOUR POLICY FOR MORE INFORMATION

Plaass wiaie:

{ ) Claim Own Policy ( 1ClsimThid Paty  (LrEiaim OOTP at other workshop { ) Reporiing Orly

DECLARATION
I/We declare the foreps

QL are rue in every retpect

o

D'?Ue!'l&i'nalu!e Hop Cenire P s §
(Hf rives s nat the pollcyhelder | Hame
Dale & Time HNRICSFIN o,

Palicyholdet’s Signatu h
Date & Time
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Merimen e-Claims Page 1 of 1

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING
Case | Notified Est Submitted i_&dj Assigned Adj Rpt Adj Submitted Ins Auth'ed Status
ase =
22 Apr 2019 09 Apr 2019 Pending for Survey
Main  |12:18 100:00 $90.00 . | sf:e'““ Report
Edit Reg | | _Edit Adj Rot | EcitEstimates B0k Cancel Case |

Reference Claim Details

Main

'CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS | [Created by adjuster]
|Insured: -, Co. Reg. No.: -

:g;':nam_ QUALITY LEASING PRIVATE LIMITED, Co. Reg. No.: 2013127966

|Vehicle Reg. - . |06/04/2019 11:00 - :59

o |SNG4213D Date of Loss: | (29 Months and 6 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man Yr)]
!Claim Type: | TP :ﬂ:?ﬁgﬁ“r (Comprehensive)

[Vehicle Reg. o ’

No. SHA7631H Pg:::n:r?é _

| (Insured): ( ):

- Excess:

|Repairer: Xinya Auto Services Pte Ltd (HQ) Blk 1002, #01-75, Bukit Merah Lane 3, 159719 Bukit Merah - Tel: 6270 3481

:'nz':]‘::a":? India International Insurance Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 63476100 ... [Handled by Zuhaidah Bte Samsuri - 6347 6070]

, :

iAdjuster: LKK Auto C Itants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Handled by CHEN TSUE YEE] ... [Final Rpt due 18/04/2019]

' ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED view All | Compose Case Mail |

There are no mail for this case.

[ﬁLLlSSQCIlTED TASKS= View All I Search Tasks | Create New Task I Complete |

Due Date Priority Type Task Group Subject Handler Assigned By Completed On Created On Done?
No results.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_... 22/4/2019



Merimen e-Claims Page 1 of 2

Claim Documents

*SKG4215D
[SHA7631H]
TP
QUALITY LEASING PRIVATE LIMITED
Apr 6 2019 11:00AM
[-1
Xinya Auto Services Pte Ltd

Upload Documents I Upload Photos I Compose New Letter I

View |View in Browser | v ]

Photos/Images [3perpage [V]| &
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coregno:1s9so71s8r)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@Ikkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No:  CS3/11119006235/ECD3E2
Date: 22/04/2019

REFERENCE
Handling Insurer: India International Insurance Pte Ltd Policy No:
Clalmant Vehicle skg4215D Insured Vehicle No:  SHA7631H
Date of Loss: 06/04/2019 Nature of Claim: TP Claim No:  N/A
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: SKG4215D
Make & Model: VOLVO S60, 1.6 T4 (A) Engine No: B4164T71092548
Reg. Date: 31/08/2012 (Man. Year: 2012) Chassis No: YV1FS48HBC2143615
Colour: Red Odometer: 0km
Engine Capacity: 1596 cc
Market Value/New Car Price: N/A
Sum Insured (S$): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: No Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 215/50 R17 Rear Tyre Size: 215/50 R17
Front Left Side: Goodyear 6 mm Rear Left Side: Goodyear 6 mm
Front Right Side: Goodyear 8 mm Rear Right Side: Goodyear 8 mm
The above values represent the remaining tyre reads depth
COST OF CLAIMS ~ Repairer's Adjuster's Difference Diff %
Parts 0.00 0.00 0.00
Miscellaneous Items 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00

Nett Amount (S$) 0.00 0.00 0.00
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 09/04/2019
Date Inspected: 10/04/2019 Inspected At: Xinya Auto Services Pte Ltd (HQ)

Blk 1002, #01-75, Bukit Merah Lane 3
Singapore 159719

Estimated Period of Repair: 0.0 days
Adjuster: CHEN TSUE YEE Manager: CELINE FONG

NOTE This report represents our findings at the time and place of inspection stated herein. Such inspection has been camied out to the best of our
knowledge and ability but any other liability under any other circumstances is hereby expressly excluded.

https:/singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_... 22/4/2019



Adjuster Report Page 2 of 4

A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A "WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.

B) THE REPAIR ESTIMATE WAS NOT PRESENTED AT THE TIME OF INSPECTION.
THE REPAIRER WAS TOLD TO PREPARE THE ESTIMATE.

C) ENCLOSED PLEASE FIND DAMAGED VEHICLE PHOTOGRAPHS.
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Adjuster Report

REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

Part Source: MRM-SG Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 22 Apr 2019)

Parts: 143 VOLVO S60 1.6 T4 (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0)

Labour: Repairer's (Price-denominated Standard List)

Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SKG4215D)

Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page

numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page
Further Info: Items/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *.

Recommended Parts

There are no new parts selected.
[ Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |
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Recommended Miscellaneous Items

There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour

There are no labour items selected.

| Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES >
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